

THIERRY BARDINET

PROFILE

Professional with over 25 years of international and multi-cultural background and ample know-how in management of Industrial and Service industries. Experience ranges from consultancy, engineering and manufacturing to logistics and purchasing in sectors such as automotive, computers, cosmetics, aviation, food processing and R&D.

EDUCATION

Industrial Engineering: Ecole Polytechnique de Montréal (Canada) - 1985

Business Administration: Ecole des Hautes Etudes Commerciales de Montréal (Canada) -1981

Other courses:

MBA - IESE - **GPMD:** General Program for Management Development in collaboration with University of Michigan -1999

Aeroquip, Quality Plus: Auditor in Quality Management Systems, based on Malcom's Baldrige Award USA (Detroit- EE.UU.) - 1993

LANGUAGES

Perfectly trilingual: French, Spanish and English

WORK EXPERIENCE - SUMMARY

- 2011 – to date **Fundación para la Investigación Biomédica Hospital Gregorio Marañón**
Biomedical Research
- General Manager
- 2008 - 2011 **Grupo TBDH SL.**
Business Advisory company: Strategic and Change process consulting/Business Broker
- General Manager
- 2007 - 2008 **MERAK SA (Knorr-Bremse Group).**
Industrial: HVAC for trains
- Operations Manager
- 2006 - 2007 **BUDELPACK.**
Third party manufacturing company service: Personal care products
- Country Manager
- 2000 - 2004 **LSG SKY CHEFS MADRID, S.A.**
Service industry: Airline and Industrial Catering business. Part of the Lufthansa group
- General manager (1 year) and Country Manager (3 years)
- 1993 - 2000 **AEROQUIP IBÉRICA, S.A. (Today EATON Corp.)**
Industrial: Automotive Company, supplier of main car manufacturers.
- Engineering Manager (one year), Operations Manager (2 years), Purchasing Manager (one year) and Plant Manager (3 years)

Prior to 1993 Thierry Bardinet worked for **PRICE WATERHOUSE (Spain), AVON CANADA (Canada), KENWORTH AND CANADAIR** as an Industrial Engineer.